

FW: FAO

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Mar 2017 12:29:37 -0400
Attachments: FA1612 DFR Comment Tracking Form 2017 03 14.docx (22.22 kB); FA1612 Nuclear Refurb DFR 03 14.pdf (1.18 MB); FA1612 DFR Review Cover Letter OPG 2017 03 14.pdf (97.94 kB)

Hi William,
Attached is what we received from the FAO.
Keley

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: March-16-17 12:28 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: FAO

Hi Steve,

I wanted to make sure you are aware of two FAO-related issues. First, Scott and I have received a formal request for information on the Fair Hydro Plan. Second, FAO has provided us with a draft of their review of the Bruce/Darlington refurbishment projects. We have until March 24 to provide comments. Keley will send William the draft report in case you want to review.

Serge

Sent from my iPad